Licensing

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application
Attachments: Eats & Drinks - Report for Sub-Committee .pdf
Importance: High

From: Naga Rajesh I
Sent: 12 January 2025 13:31

To: Licensing [N, U SFIELD Louise 8952 I

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application
Importance: High

Caution - Attachments:
Do not open attachments in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see
the intranet for more guidance).

Caution - External links:
Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the emailis genuine (please see
the intranet for more guidance).

Dear Licensing & Police Licensing Team,
Thank you for your previous email and the documents regarding this application.

We have made this application only because, the business is seriously struggling to keeps its head above the water due to

the restrictions added to the Premises Licence. We are not trying to increase the alcohol sale rather would like to

maintain our good customers, because we are losing the footfall every single month. it’s sad to see our 30-year-old family

business slowly dies in front of our eyes.

While we appreciate the financial situation is not an objective to make the decision under the Act, we need the business

to survive. We have the same objectives as the authorities, we don’t want to undermine any of them. We just want to
make small changes to the conditions so we can maintain the customers and our business.

We are more than happy to discuss this matter, if there are any ways that we can avoid the hearing. Please let me know.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Naga Rajesh BSc(Hons), ACP
Licensing Consultant

From: Licensing I
Date: Tuesday, 31 December 2024 at 14:50

To: Naga Rajesh I

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Variation (Full) Application



Dear Naga, please find below an objection from Dorset Police to the variation to Eats and Drinks in Weymouth.

Many thanks

Kathryn Miller

Senior Licensing Officer
Place Services ‘

Dorset Council ‘\‘ D o rS et
01305 838028 Council
ﬂgerssﬂigincil.qov.uk

Mon - Thurs, 9am-12pm & 2pm-5pm
Fridays - 9am-12pm & 2pm-4.30pm

£lO)] X

From: BUSFIELD Louise 8952 I
Sent: 31 December 2024 12:43
Kathryn Miller INEEE

To: Licensing

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
Do not click on links in this email unless you are sure the email is genuine (please see
the intranet for more guidance).

Good afternoon

Further to an Application for Review submitted by Dorset Police and the subsequent conditions imposed
on the Premises Licence as per the Decision Notice of August 2024, please be advised that Dorset Police
objects to this Full Variation.

Dorset Police can confirm that, whilst the demand on Police resources has reduced since the additional
conditions have been imposed, itis of concern that this premises continues to be the subject of
intelligence received from members of the public and to permit this Full Variation would undermine

both the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee and the promotion of the Licensing objectives.

Regards



DORSET Louise Busfield 8952
7 POLICE Licensing Officer

Drug & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team
Bournemouth Divisional Headquarters
5 Madeira Road

Bournemouth

Dorset Police

BH1 1QQ



Charging Station
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Charging Near You
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The William Henry g% ..5
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Name

Address

Licence No

Conditions

Park Corner

WPPL0422

No single cans or glass bottles of beer, cider, lager or alcopops with an a.b.v of more than 5.5% shall
be sold, with the exception of those in cans or bottles in excess of 500ml (millilitres) in volume.

4A Queen Street, Weymouth, Dorset,

Bon Bon DT4 THZ WPPLD271 No such conditions
WEYMOUTH KING STREET, WEYMQUTH, -
SERVICE STATION  |DORSET, DT4 7BJ WeERO222  (Momuchiconcifone
89 The Esplanade, Weymouth, Dorset, No single cans or bottles above 5.5% ABV to be sold, except those in excess of 500ml.
G%:The Esplanads DT4 7AT WERLOSO] No super strength beers, lagers, ciders or spirit mixers of 6.5% ABV or above to be sold.
27 WESTHAM ROAD, MELCOMBE
LONDIS REGIS, WEYMOUTH, DORSET, DT4 |WPPL0174 No such conditions
8NU
20 DERBY STREET, WEYMCUTH, -
DERBY STORES DORSET, DT4 7HX WPPL0250 No such conditions
LENNOX STREET 49 LENNOX STREET, WEYMOUTH, WPPL0270 No such conditions

STORES

DORSET, DT4 7THB
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Need urgent help? About us What wa do Blog S¢

Mental health: Business:
Information and support > Partnerships and workplace

Home | Blog

Four in five small business owners
tell us they’re experiencing poor
mental health

4th February 2021

Research released by iwoca and Mental Health UK today shines a spotlight on the mental health of
small business owners.

The common causes

We have made so much progress os a socfety in promoting the
importance of good mentul health. But, despite the acute and specific
challenges small business owners face, we have not seen the same
attention paid to their specific needs.

“This research shows that a considerable proportion of SME owners
are struggling with their mental health, which not only affects their
wellbeing but could also impact their business. This is why we are
pleased to partner with Mental Health UK to launch the first of its kind
support specifically tailored for small business owners. All business
owners should feel that help is there when they need it, and this
partnership will provide just that.

- James Dear, Co-Founder, iwoca

Inability to focus (66%) was most commonly reported by small business owners, followed by

the anxiety (64%) and disrupted sleep (63%). Almost a quarter (24%) have panic attacks and

37% experience symptoms of depression.
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SMALL BUSINESS OWNERS AT BREAKING POINT

Membership v Careers and jobs v Events and resources v

Alongside acute financial worries, it's clear that long hours and a lack of rest are taking their toll on the News from BACP »

lovember: W

ing dat

ess owners' struggles with mental health revealed
country's SME owners. Almost one in six (15%) believe a lack of time off is directly impacting their

mental health.

As one in three (33%) open up about experiencing burnout, the research reveals that small business
owners are working over 46 hours a week on average — 10 hours more than the average working hours
clocked up by workers in the UK (36.4 hours according to ONS data)

Worrying data about business owners'
What's more, three quarters (73%) take fewer than 20 days off each year — well below the UK statutory Stmggles WIth mental health l'eVEEIEd

annual leave entitlement of 28 davs. Throw lack of sleep into the mix — 44% report struaalina with News from BACP
S Simply o g s ; & & . 03330146 683 4 November 2021
Smply  Businessinsurance  Landlordinsurance  Knowledgecentre  Support  Claims o T

Our research found 56% of business owners feel they need help with their mental health

Key findings: what is driving poor mental health but don't know where to start
among SMEs?

After a challenging year, it's not surprising to see that almost half (47 per cent) of small business owners

have experienced poor mental health in the last 12 months. With financial worries like increasing costs,
irregular income, and debt being highlighted as the main reasons.

Other contributing factors included We've uncovered worrying data that shows nearly all small business owners

(96%) admit to keeping the stress of running a business 'bottled up".
* lack of networks or support
+ not enough time for admin

+ competition with other businesses

« not being able to take care of employees



